
United Nations Nations Unies UNRESTRICTED 

E/CN.l/SR.28 
ECONOMIC 

AND 
SOCIAL COUNCIL 

CONS ElL 
ECONOMIQUE 
ET SOCIAL 

10 June 1947 

ORIGINAL: ErJGLISH 

ECONOMIC AND EMPLOYMENT COMMISSION 

SECOND SESSI ON 

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE TWENTY -EIGHTH MEETING 

H~ld at Lake Success , Ne11 York, on Friday , 6 J une 1947, at 2:00p .m. 

Present : 

Chairman: 

Rapporteur: 

Mr. A.P. Morozov 

Mr . I. Lubin 

*Mr. E.J .R. Heyward 
*Mr. De Sellier de Moranville 

Mr. J . Nunes Guima.raes 
*Mr. L. Kaminsky 

*Mr. J.F. Parkinson 
**Mr. P.C. Chang 

*Mr. C . Blanco 
*Mr. L. Rad.imsky 

Mr . J. Rueff 
Mr. R.K. Nehru 

*Mr. P.J. Bjerve 
*Mr. A. Rudzinski 

Mr. R.L. Hell 

Speci~lized -~encies : 

Representative : Mr. D. Lusher 

Non-Governmental Organizations : 

Consultants: Mrs. L. Spi egel 
Miss T. Sender 
~· W. Campbell 

Others : Specialized Agencies : 

Observers: 

Secretariat: 

Mr . G. de Fleurieu 
Mr. G. Williams 

Mr. D. Weintraub 

* Alternate for th~ Second Session. 

{Uhion of Soviet 
Sociali st Republics) 

{United States of America) 

(Australia) 
(Belgium) 
(Brazil) 
{Byelorussian Soviet 

Soci ali st Republic) 
(Canada) 
(China) 
(Cuba) 
(Czechoslovakia) 
(France) 
{Indi a) 
(No:t:"Way) 
(Pol and) 
(United Kingdom) 

(FAO) 

(WFTU) 
(AFL) 
(ICA) 

(World Bank) 
(International Monetary 

Fund) 

(Commission Secretary) 

** Mr . T.Y. Wu sat in Mr . Chang ' s chair during the first hal f of the 
meeting as observer. 

/Continuation 



E/CN .1/SR . 28 
Page 2 

Continuation of Discussion of Item 5 of Agenda 

The CHAiJU.1AN OJlened ti.1e meeting and announced that di scussi on of 

Item 5 of the Agenca woul d be continued . 

¥~. KAMI1~KI (Byelorussi~Soviet Socialist Republic) said that the 

wor k of the Coilliilis::sl un anu the r ecommendati ons l-Thich l t might rr.ak<-

concerning the so1.uti on o-: international pr oblems in the economic field 

\'ras a task of the United Nations . In carryi ng out i t e task of seeking a 

solution t o the compl ex problems set before it, the Commi ssi on should 

bear i n mi nd t ho princi ple of non-intervention i n internal affair s . Only 

such broad international aid shoal :l be extended as lvould f. id. ct;t s t e.nt ially 

the solution of economic problems , and as wou1_0. not violat e the equal 

rights of peopl es and gover nments. The Comm.1.ssicn should fight for the 

pr i nciples on which t he United Nations liere based, and consi1:1tently adher e 

t o the Charter in t he solution of pr obleos affe~ti.ng peoples or government s 

individually or collectively . 

He hoped t hat t he r ecommendations to be wor ked out by the Sub· 

Commiss i on on Economic Developmen~ wvuld be lVi thi n ·~he limite of the 

of wor ld r esources, manpower , l abour, and capital in accor dance wi th the 

terms of the Charter . 

It was sai d tha t rt:l<»y lE e ~ ac-vclcpcd cov.nt.r ie;e lTr e not. }:r e:r:a r cd for 

advanced technolrgical methods, and that development in t hose co~~tries 

should be limited t o such things as handi crafts . This viol ated the right 

of self- determinati on of peopl es . 

The Commissi on and Sub-Commissi ons should object to these incorrect 

methods of solving economic problems . Such pr oj ects woul d not l ead t o 

the solidificat ion of mutual co- oper ati on. The Commission ' s recommendations 

should be a. pr ogr essiv"l for 0e in the development of all nations and all 

peoples . 

~- KAMINSKY et at ed that t o him a s the r epresentative of a young 

/ socialist 



E/CN .1/SR . 28 
Page 3 

socialist country , certain t hings '.·rere very obvious . Certain countries 

which were consi dered at one time bac~rard , coulQ with t he help of their 

peoples, and under certain conditions , overtake the so-called advanced 

peopl es . There could be no conflict as long a s the progress of an,y 

nation did not go c-:-un"'jer to the inter es_ts of peace- loving peoples and 

countries . It seemed t o him that the choice of developmental methods in 

any country was the sover eign choi ce of its people ·and of i t s government . 

The l ess develored countries should be allowed t o develop industries so 

that they might strengthen their defense, raise their st andards of livi!l8, 

and 1.rork for the peace and security of the peoples of the .world . All of 

this coul d be done through the help of the United Nations . 

As he sa'~>r i t , t here '\-;ere three urgent problems to be consider ed: 

t he r ehab ilitation and reconstruction of devastated areas; the development 

of the less developed countr i es; and internati onal aid to democratic 

countries uhich req-..tired i t . Exhaustive work needed. t o be done on t hose 

problems . Many countries had been weakened by Horld lvar II and were in 

need of equipment, r aw D'lateria l s , and food . At the sam.e time , there w·as 

a t endency towards an excess i ve rise in export prices, and this retar.qed 

recovery and pr ogress . 

On the one hand, countries with devastat ed economies had insuffici ent 

forei gn exchange with which to purchase their necessities, whil e , on the 

other hand, there were not enough countries abl e t o lend, and the 

conditi ons under which loans tofe.c& extended were such that l oans ... accepted 

ost ensibly for use in Aconomic development were often used for ~litary 

purposes . 

He str essed once more the urgency of the three pr oblems to which he 

had referred and thought that they shoul d be cons idered immediately and 

that action should be taken on them before anythins else 1·ras done. 

Mr. GUlMARAES (Brazil) felt t hat economic development ,.,as not 

synocym.ous with industrializati on. Economic 4eveloproent was a broader 

/ t erm 



E/CN. l/SR. 28 
Page 4 

te~ than indus trialization. To him, economic development implied better 

indus tria l equi pment; incr~ased use of fertilizers; the raising of general 

standards of education and skilled l abour ; the modernization of cattle 

breeding; etc ., etc ., according to the needs of each country individually . 

Industrializaticn of the less ~~velopo~ areas shoul~ 06 consiaered 

as a part of a broader scneme for their economic development, not the 

unique factor. Since so ~ar~ people str~ssed industrializatio~, referring 

to indus trial and economic development as identical things, Mr . GUIMARAES 

thought the Coimllission should try to disccver the reasons for this . To 

~deretend the meaning of i Ldustrialization for the loss developed ar eas, 

he thought the Comm.issio.a should consider: Firs t, ·the dependence of 

certain countries and. resions upon foreign trade ; and secondly, the 

demographic pressures whi<:h docreasec!. ~iculture.l income . .He cited the 

dependence of Latin America upon for ei Gn t:rade. Australi a !s economy, 

also, had suffered the imP.ac t of f luctuations of 1r1orld prices . India and 

China jointly had a po}:Juluti on increase of about 10 , 000, 000 persons 

annually. The low productivity cf the agriculture of these tuo countries 

did not allow for an increase in the number of farmers, and industrialization 

seemed the only outlet for such an increase in population. In the same 

vray, several European countries ~·rere attempting to find nevr jobs for the 

excess of their low income agri~ultural populations . 

It seemed to Mr. GUIMARAES, then, that the Commission must approach 

the problem. confronting i t , bearing in mind. the follo~vine; question: How -
to improve the extremely lmr standard. of living of about seventy percent 

of the 1-rorld population, a great part of vhi::h l ived on the exportati on 

of primary products to the other thirty percent? 

It l-ras clear that the sol ution of that problem involved t he 

consideration of the equilibrium between the increases of economic 

productivity in both groups of countries . Both groups were confronted by 

the problem of the gradual adaptati on of their economic activities to new 

/needs . 



needs . 

E/CN. l/SR .28 
Page 5 

¥~. GUIMARAES t hen proposed that the follo~ing suggestions be 

transmitted t o the Sub-Commission on Economic Devel opment f or study : 

1. Members of the Sub- Commdss i on should s t udy the problems of 

economic development peculiar t o their r egions. The DeleGe~e for 

the United States, for example, would study the problems in the 

light of their effects on the economies of highly industrialized 

countries . 

2 . Stress should be laid on the importance of the following points 

in the studies undertaken by the Sub-Commission : 

(a ) Trends of population; 

(b) Health and sanitation; 

(c) Transportation (the vital pr oblem for Latin America); 

(d) Fertilizer s and modernizati on of agriculture , with emphasis 

on the importance of trade in super-phosphates ; 

(e) The trade of primary products and t he plan for inter-

governmental commodity agreements sponsored by the ITO; 

(f) Foreign investments and mixed companies; 

(g) Energy; 

(h) Conservation of natural r esources . This \·rae a very 

important point . 

All st udies should .take into account the inter -governmental and 

specialized agencies . 

The CHAIRMAN, speaking as r epresentative of the Union of Sovi~t 

Socialis t Republics, stated that the Commi ssj.on seemed t c be agreed that 

the task of the United Nations was t o ass i s t the economic development of 

the underdevel oped countries . Howev~r, ther e were various t endencies 

apparen~ i n the views expressed as to how such assietance should be 

undertaken. One tendency \·ras that the development of underdeveloped 

/countries 



E/CN. l/SR . 28 
Page 6 

countries should take place in such a manner that it would become 

supplementary to the more d~veloped countries . Thus branches of 

industries which would be detrimental or competitive to other countries 

should not be built up. For example, a country which formerly had 

imported tract ors should not develop a tractor industry for fear that 

it might injure the interests of a tractor-exporting country. Mr . MOROZOV 

felt that the countries which held that vie'·' 1-rished to dict ate to other 

countries as to what they should produce end thus undermine their 

sovereignty and the right of self-determinati on of peoples . 

Thi s tendency 'Has refl ected in the document presented by t he 

International Chamber of Commerce and in certain other documents . I t was 

clear that , in the doc~ent of the International Chamber of Commerce 

fear was beine oxpressed that the ?cor.om:!.c development of one country 

might violate the interests of an alr eady highly developed country. 

This reflects an attempt to limit economic developmont of underdeveloped 

countries to the extent that they should manufacture only those commodities 

which would assist t he hi.ghly develo-ped countries. 

Assistance should be extended to the less developed countries in the 

~orm those countries desired it, and in t he i nterests of their peopl es. 

In other words , assist ance should take such a form as to insure t hat the 

economic endeavours of the lese developed countries would not be hindered, 

but encouraged.. That was the only approach ,.,hich would encourage and 

promote wide co-operation among all members of the Uhited Nations. Only 

such an a~proach would aesist in Atrengthening the authority of the 

United Nations . 

As far as the better utilization of resources was concerned, there 

were , in ~~ . MOROZOV 1 s opinion, three aspects to be considered : (1) at 

the second part of the first session of the General Assembly, a resolution 

had been passed, on t he i nitiative of the Union of Soviet Socialist 

/ Republics , 



E/ON .1/SIL 28 
Page 7 

Re publ~cs , regarding uni versc.l n~du.ctior.. c.~' m"~6JI!.ent.s . Di se..!'l!a!!l£J:::!'c vas 

necessary to r educe t h& inflat ed &l"'::ame r.t3 b'u.dg€1ts 1 and hence t o lessen 

t he tax burden vn the peapl e s of the ~.,orld . Until ·this re<-~olution was 

implemente.•i, infla t ed war budgets end hif':.h taxation would continue . Th:l.s 

vrould hincler the wi se use of resources, me.npo,.,er, ca. pi tal , and labour; 

( 2 ) Th e Coreroissi on should consider the s igni f icance of international trade . 

Som~ countrie s needod f ood and other i mports for economic dave :.o)?n:ent. 

But srJc.Gul a tion ~.,as taking place in i mpo!'tr: a;nd ;:)Xports, thro1.1gh price 

t"t'l. l ::; :;.ng. The significance of high ex.por1~ ·p:i"i Cf:if:: we.s emphasized by the lack 

of f or eisn e>:che.nge i n some count !'ies . 'l!J::. s 'llrould hav·e many repercussi ons. 

High export prices l ed to monopolies, and this hindered economic Btability 

• end development. The Commission should re~ommend lo,-Ter prices for export 

goods ; (3 ) Stress has been given-to the ~ule of loans and credits as the 

:ma:tn fac t ors in economic s t ability. The Co.m.m:1.soion shoul d approve only 

such l oans and credits as serve econor..rl.c development , ana. not l oans 

desig.<·l.ed to sati s fy the milita1·y r..eede of' the countries r eceiving them, and 

t o C!>in political advantag9'8 for· tbe. countries giving them. 

Mr . NEHRU (India) l·Tanted t o clar Hy o. l'ew atatement s he h?d made at a 

previotw meet i ng . He stated. that the Oomm1.seivn ii'!H! agreed t hat the 

Sub-Coinrnt ss~lon on Economic Develapment should carry out i nvestigattone of 

the problem of economic development. It 1:-ould have documents at its 

disposal and sunnn.aries of th~ d..iscuas5.ons of the Commissio-c . Ho nor-ed t hat 

the Secretariat would pr epare a dr~ft report for the Sub-Commission dea ling 

~vith tl·1e Resolution of the Economic a..'1d Sc.cial Council ( docum~nt E/403 ) and 

speci ficall,y discussing t he q_uestj_ons of object;i ves , methoJ.s :t\~r the ·oe tter 

ut:i.l:J. ze t:ton ot' r esources , and interna-ttone.l ee*';ist e.nce . Be did not mean 

t o imply t.hat there ,.,as a conflict. of inter est s 1:e Ci·,~en underdeveloped and 

developed countries . He merely '"ished to empho :3ize t het some countries 

shot:ld heve aconomic development p l ans ~lhid1 would make them mor e 

/ i ndependent 



E/CN. l/SR. 28 
Page 8 

independent and free them from foreign domination. Mr . Nehru agreed that 

economic develop:tr9nt by 1 tself 'IoTas not enough . I t should be accompanied 

by social measures. Increased production uas not sufficient and he 

believed the Commission should recomme~d that corre~t social measures 

should accompany any economic changes. 

He s~ated that reference had been made to the comnlexity of the 

problem but he believed the: complexity had been slightl y exaggarat ed and 

that an a ttempt to solve it should be made as quickly as possible. He 

pointed out that economic ch~~ed had been brought about r apidly in some 

countries , auch as Soviet Asia. The objectives these countries had in 

v-tew and thE'! methods used to atte.in t hese objectives had been discussed at 

the Asian Relations Conference. He did not believa that the COmPlexity 

c~ ~he problem was a permanent obstacle. The problem was not whether 

economio development should or should not take place but whether we progress 

from the darlc ages to the modern age by unilateral action or under the 

auspices of the United Nations. In India, national and regional measures 

must be taken. Close co-operati on had been set up with other countries in 

Asia but India ~-1anted the member s of the United Natic.ns to understand her 

problem. and help her . He believed that the SecrGtario.t should study this 

means of international acti on to attain this. The Report of the Preparatory 

Committee of the ITO and the Report of the \•forking Group for Asia and the 

Far East and other reports had already dealt with tbi~ problem. How lrere 

these measures to be implemented? Mr . Nehru believed that a schema to 

answer t his requirement would be of great benefit and value to underdeveloped 

countries . 

Mr . PARKINbON (Canada) no~ed that t he discussion had demonstrated the 

nrultitude of problems regarding economic development and t he many etudies 

,.,hich should be underta.lcen before the Commissi on could report and recommend 

to the Council. The Commission vas nmr elaborating on the term.s of 

/ refer ence 



E/CN . l/SR. 28 
Page 9 

reference of the Sub-Commission on Economic Development and he velcomed 

the fact that this problem was to be studied. He bel~eved that publicity, 

advice and assistance regarding economic development should be given by 

the United Nations openly and above board. He pointed out that many 

underdeveloped countries could not 1·Tai t much longer to raj.se their levels 

of consumption and give their people a prospect of impr ovement in their 

standards of living . Some countries suffer ed f r om war devastation, others 

f r om famine , as i n India. Other countries faced a slump in t he wartime 

demand for their ravr materials, as Latin America . · These countries crea t ed 

a demand for scarce materials , capital and technical advice and assi stance, 

but this demand competed with the demands f or the r econstruction of 

devastated areas . Reconstruction would absorb a l arge part of these 

scarce materi als . In addition, some countries in Europe could no l onger 

play their former role of capital exporters. Therefore , \-Te must be 

realist ic and take into consideration both short-term and l ong- term. needs . 

We must r ecognize tha t other groups are cons idering the needs of devast ated 

areas, and those r equir ements which tvere most ur gent of all should be given 

priority . 

Mr. PARKINSON stated that requirements of underdeveloped countries 

could be served best (excluding t he help they can give them8el ves ) in a 

large multilateral system of world trade . Development i n ~ountries 

needing it should take the form of pr oduction of goods for w·orld mar kets . 

The Canadian econo~y was devoted to a group of highly specialized raw 

materials and food products for vrorld markets , yet Canada 1vas a highly 

developed countr y. It l-Tas not t he mar k of a highly developed country 

tha t it did not r equire imports . We could all pr 0fit by tho exchange of 

t he specialized output of differ ent countries . \·Te die, n:G.t need t o question 

the motives of t his Commission if we stressed that underdeveloped countries 

should be aware of the daneer of hurting their neighbours by trying to 

produce everything they need "'i thin their own portals . He pointed ou.t that 

/the 1·Torld 



E/CN.l/SR.28 
Page 10 

countries - but included all the stages iu ·he-·IY!ce:.1. 

1-rorld economic development 1-Tl::.s -:· n h o h . ,_,.,-, 

High prices were the resuJ -~ of j1·.·•: L~b:J ~: .. , 

underdeveloped countries to prod1F'-S i..'t; , .. • . '· 
instability of prices on the vor)d Y.iJark,~ts 

on Economic Development , the I'£0, t he l::..l i .. e, ... . •.! 

was of ·extreme importance to tmds.;.•J.evcluJ)• ... :_ ... ,, • .t.::.·.L 

. ·' •.".l'.'vt. 

. i .... :1 ...J !. ~,. , ._; €; 

: f 

believed that development began at home '.t J t :d • .l i .11 -! :·: ;,,: . ·' ... - . • ,>J:. of the 

national government but international asoL !· . .;., , :-, _ ·-... ' ...• )d. r~ "clL.Jate" 

for dev;el opment had to be created .. Thi f; lh 'r (::n•J <Fl '" ·. Lf . Long---·berm. 

capital would not be availallle i£1 I. to. u; J 1 i.:;.-.J. . . 

document (E/CN. l/36) in Section ·r ch.'~·M •• t. r.. ;; ): ., i . . 
• 

t ake measures such as t axati on; f.i.scal J•ui:i;;·• r· ·I · :n.·i ·:· 'l n·J! .; t ., l: ieir 

to avoid~ng inflation and hig.b yq•h;.o·', l· . • ,. : . • 

instability '1-Thich woula. ID<)ke l • .11~.:, i < · • ' 

The "'ar devas tation was ,.,orse t han e:q;(lc_ "< •. JL 

had been slower than anticipatorl ::m.d. :~ \1 ("·i • ~ r 

and poverty than we estimated, ···h01 , fv; ,, 

Sub-Commission should be inst:r.·1: 1.7 tcd. 1 .., " : .. • . L .;l 

was impresae~ by the r emark::s <:>i' H1·. (;lJ',, r;l ~ 
. 

{ • . I l , • ~ : ~ . t ' t t , 

that much more thinking wa s neC•;t>ua!·./ I . • . ' 

t er ms of emergency needs and al so con~ J(l<7J: . ' • ·.·:., .. ;~.!.; •.J •·i 1• ,·;• .. _p:rot>r:t , vw \·re:re 

using outmoded or invalid concE:pts of cle" ' 1 -':.'·~- ·.t. 'fhe l'i:'r•rEt .l or:r~ont of 

Canada and the Uni t ed Sta t es t ook place undo1· \)CJnd,lt.ions \·rhich are not 

likely to r ecur . It '\oras a frontier developmer1t of nevr rti sources favourable 

to 1evelopment and ¥rhich took advantage of' exte:cna1 capita l investments. 

/The ¥Tor ld 



E/CN. l/SR . 28 
Page 11 

The ~-rorld a,; l ar ge benefi t e (; f r om such t hings 2-s cheap lun:ber anti nickeL. 

Now ~-re have moved to a semi- planned economy. Capital was not as likely t o 

be avail able. Taxation was too high and pr ivate capit al was diminished . 

International agencies such as the International Bank had partlY t o replace 

pr i vate capital. The Sub-Commission must work on t hese neH concepts and 

conditions. He agreed with Mr . CHANG (China) that no one system of 

development was appropriate to all countries. Different methods should be 

made fam.iliar and available to all countries, and the Sub-Cozmnissi on could 

do this. Mr. PARKINSON suggested that there was still much t o be done in 

investigating and publicizing methods a.lready used but not generally known, 

as in the c~se of Asia, mentioned by Mr. NEHRU (India) . He associated 

himself with the warning of Mr. RUEFF (France) tha t countries undergoing 

l ong- t erm development should see tha·li their plans dicl not conflict with 

their neighbours . By neighbours he meant both industrialized and 

underdevs l oped countries, since their plans could also injure the latter 

group . Internati onal specialization should be kept in mind. I f a climate for 

this international specializati on was creat ed, through stabilization policies , 

freeiD8 of t rade , etc., an enormous contribut i on v;ould be given .t o 

underdevel oped countries. 
' 

Mr. WU (China) pointed out that countries wer e a t various stages of 

development and hence had different inter est s . But he did not think the 

differ ences between developed and underdeveloped count9ies shoul d be s tressed. 

Raising the s t andards of living in underdeveloped countries would aid 

developed countries and devel oped countries could nid the under1eveloped ones . 

He believed the harmony of interest s should be stressed. 

The CHAIRMAN called for suggestions as to hol: to concl ude the discussion 

on I tem 5 of the Agenda . He wondered what instructiono the ComWissi on could 

form for t he Sub- Commission in additi on to what was appr oved at t he First 

Session. He suggested: (1) that the Commission conv~y in t he form of 

instruct; ions , a Resolution (document E/l~o3 ) regarding ~echnical and other 

/Assistance, 



E/CN. l/SR.28 
Page 12 

Assistance , (2) that a summa~· o~ the ideas of the members of the 
. 

Commission be made. The Rc.pporteur could bo asked to prepare a draft 

report on this for the Commiss ion t o s tudy. 

Mr. LUBIJil' (United Sta tes of America) pointed out the long delay which 

would r esult from pass ing on to the Sub-Commission a t ask of preparing a 

report , since it :r.et only once a year and it would not r eport to the 

Commission until January l~)i+8 . The Commiss i0n would not then report to 

the Council until July l9<+B . ·He agre~d •-rith !vir. PP~ON (Canada) that 

time vras illlportant . Nr . L'LJBIN pointed. out that the Commission could 

report t o t he Economi..:: anJ Soc5.al Go1.L'1cil a t :!. ts next sess ion on the 

discussi ons which took pl9o~ at this session and he believed that in spite 

of the sketchy material at hand; oertain r~co~~endatione could be made to 

the Council. Howe·vrar, he -:;hough-f; ·~hat wi tb :t'egard to r e com:tnendations 

• r egarding "be tter utiliza ~ .:.on of •·rorlc. resot.:-rcee ," lt wae necessary to 

know just vrhat those resc-1:<.:cces iver e and what activities vrould make these 

available when they ~?ere s,'arce . :tie wo:r..'isrA-i if one could do an effective 

job without a balance shes·r of what was ava ilabl e , vrhat was beiP..g done now, 

1-rhat the needs wer e , etc. 'Ynis ••as a function of the Secretariat and he 

thov~t it was important ~-· rocomu~nd to th~ Economic and Social Council 

that another session of t b :c Ccrmnission be held. to receive and discuss the 

report of the Sub- Connniss:kn. 

Mr . WEINTRAUB (Secreb·.riat) pointed out that even if much of the work 

t o be done as discussed by ":,he Commission should be done by the 

Sub- Coiii!Dissi on, the staff ,·,f the Se:crete:rie.t was not sufficient and could 

not be augmented t o do all the tr.ings it YTas asked to do unless the budget 

was increased . Certain pr:tori ties could be established., but he f elt t hat 

other matter s of stabilit:: and employment, not yet consider9d, were also 

very important . 

Mr. RUEFF (France) feBred tha t the tasks of the Secretariat and of the 

/Sub-Connnis:3ion 



E/CN .1/SR. 28 
Page 13 

Sub-Commi ~· sion were not cle~.lr. He clid not f eel that thi1":1 '1-ras work for the 

Secretru::·i at. Although tlle two draft r eports of the Secretariat were . 
excellent, he thought that 1;he t ask of defining a policy was the vror k of 

the Sub-Cororrdssion . He wondered if this discussion had been sufficient to 
, 

give ge>neral directives t o t he Sub-Commissi on. He agreed with Mr . PARKlNSON 

(Canada) that the first task of the Sub-Commission or the Commission was to 

define the concept of economic development . He wondered if there was 

sufficient concensus of opini on among the members of the Commiss i on t o give 

to the Sub-Commission i deas regarding the concept of economic development 

and its a ims and policies . 

Mr. HALL (United Kingdom) st ated that the urgency of the task was 

obvious but the sub ject ;~as complex, and not only was an examination of the 

various types of development required but al so a careful study of detai led 

preble~ . There was some contradiction between the Urgency and compl exity 

of the problem and the fact that the Sub-Commissiotl was only to meet once 

a year and the limited Secretariat staff . It was i~~ortant that the next 

recommendations w~de to the Economic and Social Council ehould be the 

result of careful study and hard 1·rork . We did not want hurried work 

i ncapabl e of becoming a basis for concrete action or which would lead to an 

i nconclu31ve debate . The Commission should see that r ecommendations should 

only be made after careful study or it would hurt the reputation of the 

Commission. Either time should be given to the Sub-Co~ission to do a good 

job or sessions and Secretariat budget chould not be limited. 

The CHAIRV~Jl said that he understood that the concensus was that the 

Commission should carry out t he obligation put upon it by the Economic and 

Social Jouncil t o prepare r~commendationa for the Council , and to give the 

Sub-Commission a summary of the ideas and conclusions expressed by the 

member s of the Commdssioli. 

Mr. NEHRU (India) felt that the investi gation shoul d be carried out by 

the Sub- Commission and not by an exchange of ideas such as took place in the 

/Commission. 



E/CN .l/SR . 28 
PaBe 14 

Commissi on . He thought ti1e Sub-Commissi on should s tuQy the question i n t he 

ligh:; uf thP. material pl aced before 1 t by the Secr et ariat and the views 

of the Commission. An a."lB.lytical study should be prepared by the 

Secr et ariat and the factual re~ort already prepared~ be placed bef ore the 

Sub-Commission . The problem of t he most appr opri ate forms fo~ utilizati on 

of r esources should be studied. The Sub- Commissi on should submit a r eport 

on what forms of international action should be studied and not individual 

cases . The Preparatory Committee of the ITO and Dr . CHANG' s report 

discu~eed forms of international ai d. How to give eff ect to these methods 

had t o be co~didered . The conclusions arrived at by t he Sub-Commission 

would be provisional . 

Mr. CHANG ( China) suggest ed t he inclusion i n the final report of t he 

Commission, of document E/CN.l/W. l9 submitted by him, ,.,hich he did not 

propose t o be debated now, but during the adoption of the final r eport . 

Y~ . NEHRU (I ndia) commented that Dr . CHANG ' s (Ch~na) proposal 

(document E/CN. l/W. l 9 ) incl uded only two or t hree f orms of international 

aid but all f orms were mentioned in the Report of t he Pr eparatory Committee 
• 

of ITO . I f r efer ence ,.,as t o be made to specific means of a id, other forms 

should also be mentionen. InQi~ was not ~nter~eted in r eceiving capi tal , 

but capital goods . The study shoul d not be confined to tl'H~ee three forms 

of internetional ai d mentioned in the Chinese proposal . 

Tha CHAIRMAN stated that since the idea l3 of Dr. CHANG (China) were 

contained i n hie draft resolution, other merubGr~ of the Commission could 

al so submit resolutions expressing their ideas . 

Mr. CHANG (China) suggested that other nember e could prepare atatements 

summari2ing their idea~ t o te given to the Rapporteur . Then t hsso 

statements could be debated upon and r eworded in the final debate. 

Mr . RUEFF (France) wanted some clarification of the Chinese pr oposal . 

Did Mr . CHANG (China) mean that the Sub- Commiosion could besin its work 

before the Secretariat ' s reports vere completed or ves it to vait until 

/after 



after the work of the Secretariat vras completed? 

E/CN . l/SR.28 
Page 15 

Mr . CHANG (China) stated that the Sub-Commission could meet bef ore the 

Secretariat ' s work vras f i nished though the Secretariat 1 s 'wrk could begin 

at once. 

Mr . RUEFF (France) did not think prelilninary study was necessary. A 

person with qualified economic training could reach the core of the matter 

and the Secretariat already had many documents to be p4t at the disposal of 

the Sub- Commission. 

In concluding the discussion the CHAIP~ suggested that the Rapporteur 

draft a few alternative proposals. This was agreed . 

Agenda Item 

~rr . liEINTRAUB (Secretariat) explained that a representative of the 

Econo~c and Employment Commission was needed to attend the meetings of the 

Population Commission in the capaci ty of an observer without vote. 

~. LUBllT (United States of Amer ica) nominated the representative of 

Canada to this Commission. He was elected unanimously . 

Mr . PARKINSON (Canada) stated that the Canadian D.el egate, Mr . J. Deutsch, 

was novT <:. t GAneva but h'1 beliE;j•.·ed him. to be available . 

Agenda For 9 June 

Mr . DE SELLIER (Belgium) asked if Item 7 on t.he Agenda could be discussed 

at the meeting on 9 June 1947 si nce it needed time and study and was closely 

connected with Item 5. 

Mr. RUEFF (France) agr eed with t he proposal of Mr. DE SELLIER (Belgium). 

This was agreed. 

Mr . WEINTRAUB (Secretariat) drew attention to the fact t hat the second 

meeting of the Commissi on w·as closed and i t vras for the CoiDID.ission to decide 

the extent to which any preci s of this meeting should be circulated. This 

was to be dec ided at meeti ng on 9 J une . 

The meeting rose at 4:55 p .m. 




